From:

Subject: RE: Re[4]: Recall: Church of Scientology Tree Licence
Date: 25 September 2025 11:04:00

Good morning, -

Thank you for sending this back to me so promptly.

I have countersigned and requested that a copy be posted back to you, first class.
Kind regards,

Assistant Area Highway Manager — Eastern Area

Economy, Infrastructure & Environment — Highways, Transport and Planning

West Sussex County Council

Location: Eastern Office, Jobs Depot, Pookbourne Lane, Hickstead, West Sussex, BN6 9HD

Did you know you can follow West Sussex Highways on Twitter? @WSHighways
We’ve launched our new website ~ www.westsussex.gov.uk

From:

Sent: 24 September 2025 15:38
To:
Subject: Re[4]: Recall: Church of Scientology Tree Licence

**EXTERNAL**

es N

Thank you very much. Please find the signed license attached.

Kindest regards,

Original Message

Recall: Church of

Scientology Tree Licence

>Aften1001-

>
>Thank you for confirming. I had assumed this would be ok but thought it might be helpful to mention as I will
need to print copies for archiving purposes anyway. I can do this upon return and will then send the final
version to you by post.

>

>I will wait to receive your signed copy.

>

>Kind regards,




\Y

>Assistant Area Highway Manager — Eastern Area Economy, Infrastructure &
>Environment — Highways, Transport and Planning West Sussex County
>Council

>

>Location: Eastern Office, Jobs Depot, Pookbourne Lane, Hickstead, West
>Sussex, BN6 9HD

>

>Did you know you can follow West Sussex Highways on Twitter? @WSHighways
>We’ve launched our new website =~ www.westsussex.gov.uk
>

>

>Sent: 24 September 2025 15:16

>To:

>Subject: Re[2]: Recall: Church of Scientology Tree Licence
>

>
>**EXTERNAL**
>
>

-Deof

>

>Thanks very much - In this day and age - I'm fine on signing an electronic copy and I can scan and it back to
you.
>

>Kindest regards,

Date 24/09/2025 15:12:39 Subject RE:
>Recall: Church of Scientology Tree Licence
>

>>Aftemool-

>>

>>Apologies, I was recalling your email as thought it might be easier for you to sign a paper copy. so I was
planning to post printed versions to you tomorrow.

>>

>>Please let me know if you are happy to proceed with an online copy, which you can print and sign yourself
before sending back to me, or if you would prefer printed copies to be sent out for signing and return.

>>

>>Kind regards,

>>

Manager — Eastern Area Economy, Infrastructure
>>& Environment — Highways, Transport and Planning West Sussex County
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

>>

>>

>>-----Original Message-----
>>From:
>>Sent: 24 September 2025 15:07
>>To:

>>Subject: Re: Recall: Church of Scientology Tree Licence
>>

>>
>>**EXTERNAL**
>>
>>

>>Hi- Sorry, can you clarify what you wanted to recall ?
>>

—
>>
S>eeeeee Original Message ------
>>From
> Date 24/09/2025 13:26:38 Subject
>>Recall: Church of Scientology Tree Licence
>>
>>>Gemma Wallis would like to recall the message, "Church of Scientology Tree Licence ".
>>>
>>> LEGAL DISCLAIMER
>>>This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has
come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor
make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are

virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.
>>>

>=

>>CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

>

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





